From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  4/20/2011 2:46:23 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1);
Johnson, Kirk (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MK]J2);
'timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov' (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3);
Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
‘Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Gas line burst at[Redacted|al] alright

Jane or Kirk - can you respond to Commissioner Simon ?

----- Original Message -----

From: Simon, Timothy A. {mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 02:31 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: [Redacted

Subject: Fw: Gas line burst a{Redactelall alright

Brian, I am on the Board of ] Redacted | Can you give me a status report on this pipe burst? 1
have copied the principal.

----- Original Message -----
From: Sara Duryee{ Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 02:01 PM
To: Bob Lalanne <blalanne@lalannegroup.com>; Simon, Timothy A.; donna hale|Redacted Dolan
Shannon <sdolan@ccarey.com>

Cc: Charles Gagan S.J. <cgagan@usfca.edu>

Subject: Gas line burst aall alright

school evacuated to|Redacted no injuries or other issues. School canceled for tomorrow. (then vacation)

Cars and other personal belongings cannot be accessed.

Please distribute this message to other Board members. Nicole's phone has no battery life.

SB GT&S 0466370


mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:blalanne@lalannegroup.com
mailto:sdolan@ccarey.com
mailto:cgagan@usfca.edu

